From: Meg Heisler

To: Ronen. Hillary (BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS)
Subject: File 240550: Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund for Seniors and Families

Date: Monday, July 8, 2024 8:16:27 AM

Attachments: Support letter Rules_#240550.pdf
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sources.

Dear Chair Ronen and Supervisors Walton and Safai,

Thank you for hearing Item #3 on today's agenda, the Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund
for Seniors and Families. Please find attached a letter of support from San Francisco
Communities Against Displacement.

Meg Heisler
Policy Director, San Francisco Communities Against Displacement
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July 8, 2024

Chair Hillary Ronen

Rules Committee

San Francisco Board of Supervisors
City and County of San Francisco

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund (240550), Item 3

Dear Chair Ronen and Supervisors Walton and Safai,

San Francisco Communities Against Displacement* writes to express our enthusiastic and full support
for the Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund for Seniors, Families, and People with Disabilities (File No.
240550) and the amendments offered today.

For years, San Francisco’s affordable housing program’s “affordable” rent structure has excluded most
senior renters, and a disproportionate number of Black and Brown families, and people with disabilities.
Itis all too common that our City’s most vulnerable residents open DAHLIA looking for housing only to
find there is nothing they can afford. Reflecting this unmet need, the City adopted a goal of planning for
nearly 14,000 extremely low-income units in its 2022 Housing Element update. However, to build the
deeply affordable units our communities will require a shift in how our City resources are allocated, as
well as a planned and consistent commitment of future funding. This measure takes a meaningful first
step in that direction by:

e Establishing an impactful but moderately sized budget set aside to fund project-based rent
subsidies and expand housing opportunities for extremely low-income households;

e Ensuring deeply affordable units are built into our affordable housing pipeline by providing a
stable and continuous source of funding; and

e Establishing a lasting commitment to the program through a comprehensive and collaborative
process including long-term rental subsidy agreements and public reporting of program
performance.

By putting this measure before the voters, San Francisco has an opportunity to change the status quo
and lay the foundation for a truly inclusive affordable housing program. For this reason, we hope you
will join our growing coalition of grassroots and faith based organizations, affordable housing
developers, service providers, and tenant and disability rights advocates and support the demands of
extremely low-income families, seniors, and people with disabilities embodied in this measure.

Thank you for your attention to this important proposal. Please find attached a list of the measure’s
current supporters.

Meg Heisler
Policy Director, San Francisco Communities Against Displacement





* San Francisco Communities Against Displacement is a collective of place-based community development organizations
including CCDC, MEDA, TNDC and YCD.

Faith In Action Bay Area

Community Tenants Association

Senior and Disability Action

People Organizing to Demand Environmental and Economic Rights (PODER)
Chinese Progressive Association

United to Save the Mission

Black to the Future

South of Market Community Action Network (SOMCAN)
San Francisco Anti Displacement Coalition

San Francisco Latino Task Force

Council of Community Housing Organizations
Asian Law Caucus

Chinatown Community Development Center
Tenderloin Neighborhood Development Corporation
Young Community Developers

Mission Economic Development Agency

Bill Sorro Housing Program (BiSHoP)

Homeless Prenatal Program

San Francisco SafeHouse

San Francisco Housing Development Corporation
San Francisco Community Land Trust

Self-Help for the Elderly

Women’s Housing Coalition

Caminante Cultural Foundation

Compass Family Services

Race and Equity in All Planning (REP-SF) Coalition
Bayview Hunters Point Multipurpose Senior Center
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To: Young. Victor (BOS); Board of Supervisors (BOS)
Cc: Peskin, Aaron (BOS); Horrell, Nate (BOS); Melgar, Myrna (BOS); Engardio, Joel (BOS); EngardioStaff (BOS);

Dorsey, Matt (BOS); Preston. Dean (BOS); Hernandez, Melissa G (BOS); Chan, Connie (BOS); Mandelman. Rafael
(BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS); Waltonstaff (BOS); Lopez-Weaver, Lindsey (BOS); Burch, Percy (BOS); Ronen
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Tracy (BOS); Gee, Natalie (BOS); RonenStaff (BOS); StefaniStaff (BOS)

Subject: For Rules Committee & Full SF BOS:File #: 240550// Please Get the Housing Opportunity Fund on the November
Ballot! (Flle #

Date: Saturday, July 6, 2024 10:16:58 PM
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CALL TO ACTION!

GRAY PANTHERS
OF SAN FRANCISCO

Email: graypanther-sf@sonic.net
Website: https:/isfgraypanthers.org

2024 July 7
To SF BOS Rules Committee and Full SF BOS- Please Support the
Housing Opportunity Fund

Cc: Clerk of the SF BOS Rules Committee and the Full Board: please
enter into file: File #:

240550-https://sfgov.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?
[D=6703462&GUID=FDFA3CC9-E23F-4C56-A27B-C2E050A772EC

From: San Francisco Gray Panthers

We represent multiple elderly and low income renters in San Francisco.
Please support the Housing Opportunity Fund in order to ensure that
seniors, people with disabilities, and families are able to find accessible
and deeply affordable housing in San Francisco!
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CALL TO ACTION!

GRAY PANTHERS
OF SAN FRANCISCO

Email: graypanther-sf@sonic.net
Website: https://sfgraypanthers.org





Extremely Low-Income seniors, people with disabilities, and families
require subsidies to work and to live in San Francisco. This will create so
many opportunities for San Franciscans, who otherwise would not have
housing that meets their needs.

We expect you, our San Francisco representatives, to stand behind low
income San Franciscans by voting to get this on the ballot.

Please represent your constituents and vote for this..
Thank you,

Teresa Palmer M.D. Board Member SF Gray Panthers
on behalf of San Francisco Gray Panthers
1845 Hayes St. San Francisco, California 94117

Email: graypanther-sf@sonic.net
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From: lgpetty@juno.com

To: Ronen, Hillary (BOS); Walton, Shamann (BOS); Safai, Ahsha (BOS)

Cc: Young, Victor (BOS)

Subject: Support Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund- Item 240550 Rules Commit tee July 8, 2024
Date: Sunday, July 7, 2024 8:42:09 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

July 8, 2024
Re: Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund

Rules Committee Agenda Item 240550
Dear Chair Ronen and Supervisors Walton and Safai,

| urge you to fully support Supervisor Peskin's Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund to set
aside specified funds each year (starting fiscal '26-'27) for rent subsidies covering extremely
low income seniors, families and people with disabilities.

The need for such afund has been critical for many years--and so it is along time coming.

Asasenior, and a supporter in 2019 of the original pilot program creation called the Senior
Operating Subsidies fund under the guidance of then Board President Norman Yee, | am
supremely happy to see the city's commitment to expanding the program to others who have
also been suffering from exclusions from housing due to unaffordable skyrocketing rents.

Some thoughts to consider in your negotiations, legislative provisions, and future actions:

1. Please ensure that funds for extremely low income seniors are maintained at current levels
and, going forward, increase in number of covered residential units—all the while making sure
that thisis not a zero sum calculation among demographic types.

2. Inview of the State's mandate that San Francisco build an additional 14,000 extremely low
income units by 2030 without an offer from the State to pay for them, the Board must seek to
ensure a strong continuing level of funding support from the State Housing and Community
Development Department, along with San Francisco's General Fund contributions.

3. Aboveall, please understand that the City's official promise here and now to house
extremely low income San Franciscans must not be subject to political whims or the winds of
the Economy. Housing our most needful neighbors can not and should not be given today and
taken away tomorrow. For the individuals who participate in the program, it is a commitment
of their own lives and the futures of their families. And they are the bedrock this City must
have in order to build its own future.

Thank you,

Lorraine Petty
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Senior.

District 2 resident.

Affordable housing advocate

Member of Senior and Disability Action and the SF Tenants Union



